

Annex VI

THE LAW
OF THE REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN

"On Amendments and Addenda to Legislative Acts of the Republic of Kazakhstan on Separation of Authorities between the Levels of State Governance and Budget Relations" (in connection with amendments made in laws "On Plants Quarantine" and "On Veterinary")

Article 1. To make amendments and addenda to the following legislative acts of the Republic of Kazakhstan

72. The Law of the Republic of Kazakhstan "On Plants Quarantine" of 11 February, 1999 (Gazette of the Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan, 1999, N 2-3, p. 34; N 23, p. 931; 2002, N 4, p. 30; 2003, N 15, p. 121):

1) the text of the Law:

to change the words "of funds of the republican budget", "of republican budget" with the words "of budgetary funds";

1) Article 5:
to eliminate the word "repl~~ib~~an" in subp~~a~~graph 2);

3) Organizing sanitary slaughtering of diseased animals, construction of burial grounds for cattle (bio-thermal pits), and ensuring that they maintained in compliance with the veterinary norms.";

5) to insert Article 10-1 as follows:

"Competence of Akim (Governor) of ~~it~~ of Rayon Subordination, Settlement, Aul (Village), Aul (Village) District.

Competence of Akim (Governor) of City of Rayon Subordination, Settlement, Aul (Village), Aul (Village) District shall cover:

1) identification of pasture locations for animals on the territory belonging to the inhabited settlement;

2) organization of sanitary cleaning on ~~the~~ territory of the inhabited settlements.";

6) to eliminate paragraph 2 of Article 11;

7) Article 16:

to eliminate subparagraphs 1) and 6) of paragraph 1;

to eliminate subparagraph ~~5)~~ of paragraph 2;

paragraph 3:

paragraph one to reword as follows:

"3. Authorities of a State ~~of~~ Veterinary Inspector of Oblast and his deputy shall include:";

sub-paragraph 1) to reword as follows:

"1) organization and implementation of the ~~state~~ veterinary supervision on the territory of an Oblast";

to eliminate the words "(~~capital~~ city of republican ~~states~~)" in subparagraph 2);

to eliminate subparagraph 6);

to insert paragraph 3-1 as follows:

"3-1. Authorities of a State Chief Inspector ~~of~~ City of Republican Subordination, Capital City and His Deputy shall include:

1) organization and implementation of the ~~state~~ veterinary supervision on the territory of City of Republican Subordination, Capital;

2) publication of acts mandatory for execution pursuant to the ~~state~~ veterinary supervision on the territory of City of Republican Subordination, Capital City;

3) issuance of veterinary documents ~~on state~~ veterinary regulated articles;

4) keeping records of veterinary statistics and reports and submission thereof within the procedure established by the veterinary ~~legislation~~ of the Republic of Kazakhstan;

5) decision on removal of veterinary inspectors working on the territory for a period required for establishment ~~of~~ reasons caused their removal.";

to eliminate subparagraphs 2) and 6) of paragraph 4;

8) paragraph 3 of Article 21:

to insert the words "of the ~~district~~ (city)" after the words "the ~~local~~ executive authorities";

9) paragraph 5 of Article 24:

to change the words "protection of health ~~of~~ citizens" with the word "healthcare";

4. After termination of quarantine by the decision of local executive bodies of the appropriate administrative territorial unit upon a statement of a chief veterinary inspector of the appropriate territories restrictive measures stipulated by the veterinary law of the Republic of Kazakhstan can be introduced by authorized veterinary body";

11) Article 35:

paragraph 1:

to change the words "republican budget" with the words "budgetary funds" in paragraph one;

to eliminate subparagraph 8);

sub- paragraph 6) of paragraph 2:

to eliminate the word "republican".